
From: Mail Delivery Subsystem 
Sent: 7/28/2011 9:24:50 AM 
To: acb@cpuc.ca.gov (acb@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: Undeliverable: Re: 

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups: 

acb@cpuc.ca.Qov 
The e-mail address you entered couldn't be found. Please check the recipient's e-mail address and try 
to resend the message. If the problem continues, please contact your helpdesk. 

The following organization rejected your message: endoflife.cpuc.ca.gov. 

Diagnostic information for administrators: 

Generating server: maildmz01.pge.com 

acb@cpuc.ca.gov 
endoflife.cpuc.ca.gov #<endoflife.cpuc.ca.gov #5.1.1 SMTP; 550 cuda_nsu 5.1.1 User unknown> 
#SMTP# " " 

Original message headers: 

Received: from mail03.coitip.pge.com (rnail03.comp.pge.com. [10.244.8.21] ) 
by maildmzOl.pge.corn (Sentrion MTA 4.0.5/Sentrion MTA 4.0.5) with 

ESMTP id p6SGOckQ0 2 0 4 52 
(version=TLSv 1 /SSLv3 cipher=I)HE RSA AES256 SHA bits=256 

verify=FAIL) 
for Ocpucm >; Thu, 28 Jul 2011 09:24:38 0700 

: i : Send i i I )KIM Ft I i v2.5. 6 ma:i Idinz01.pqe.com p6SGOck.Q020452 
1 i! ignatu i =1; a=::i a256; c=s id • • , " corn; s=alpha; 

t = l..:>J Lo/0278; ] • = ;, , , , I'DlOuUfCT i;'i = ; 
1=5 98; h.= i1' i i 1 . 1 • ii d ' To:Cc Type: 
Content i PI • i i1 • i I ugSQlql i /oSQYIR 

3YX.vgZz.AI • • : i. !. I ; ^—........ / ^ >oRRoLc OwzDX I 
tp qvE x k 1 r OA 6 0 L 3 > > S1 x c 1 y 5 81 T 2 T KW / 2 3 JR k k c GC n a a T f wKU z p f e. 
5 6 h j MFmO 2 JZ1Q= 

Received: from. EXCHHUBSF0 2 . Utility. pge . corn (exchhubsf 02 . uti] ity . pge . com 
[10.244.108.14]) " 

1 1 n 3 . comp . pge . com (Sentrion MTA 4 . 0 . 5/Sentrion MTA 4 .0.5) with. 
ESMTP id )260 0 9 

=T L S v 1 / S SI, v 3 c i. ph e r=AE S12 8 S HA b 1.1 s=12 8 ve r i. f y=FA IL) 
]cpuc.ca.gov>; Thu, 28 Jul 2011 09:24:37 0700 

Received: rHMBSF3 91.Ut.ility.pge.com. ( [fe80: : f 502 : lea5 : 8c63 : db71 ] ) by 

SB GT&S 0239321 

mailto:acb@cpuc.ca.gov


EXCHHUBSF02 . Ut:i ] ity.pge.com { [fe80: : 5d.5c : 8e8e : 8 9bl: ba2b%12 ] ) with mapi 
14.01.0289.001; Th.ii,'" 28 Jul 9:24:37 0700 
From: "Cherry, Brian K" CBKC7 :om> 
To: "Joaquin, Bernadette" <BJ ^ . .comt, 

"1acb@ cpuc.ca.gov 1" 
<acb@cpuc.ca.govt 

! t: Re: 
' Index: AcxNQDK/GFyp5T9fTp6e8u2hLG0EywAAC5NgAACds2o= 
U.,,.. Thu, 28 Jul 2011 16": 24 : 37""+0000 
Message ID: 
< 5 C B B C C1F 6 C 6 DC 9 4 2 9 6 8 B 5 7 B 7 4 3 F1116 6 0 7 8 3A1370EXCHMBSF391.Utility.pge.com> 
In Reply To: 
< B F F 8 C 0 F B F1D99543B6091C360A3147EB078026F5@EXCHMBSF391.Utility.pge.c om> 
J"--- " T - -- :: en US 
< je: en US 

: o r : 
: [10 
Con ype • :/p] 
Con ran 1 1 incc: 
MIM: 1 ion: 1.0 

.108.1001 
charset="i s o 8 8 5 9 1" 

: qu o t e d p r i n t a b 1 e 


